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MEETING:   JANUARY 23, 2025     AGENDA ITEM ____  

 

DATE:  1.20.2025 

 

TO:   PORT COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS CC: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER 

 

FROM:  JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

 

SUBJECT: POSSIBLE MOORING SPACES ALONG TRACT 1 OF CITY HARBOR 

 On Raymond Butler’s To Do List is to discuss possible mooring spaces along Tract 1 of City Harbor.  

 There have been occasions in the past where boaters have wanted to tie up to this dock on a temporary 

basis while visiting Scully’s and more recently, a smaller boat was parked there associated with a crew 

boat that was paying for monthly dockage. 

 The question is whether the Port Commission wants to establish docking/mooring spaces alongside the 

Tract 1 dock for transient use. 

The fees we currently have in place are: 

 Daily Fleeting/Mooring: fleeted vessels, equipment or materials other than barges)  $250/day 

 Daily Dockage for self -propelled and non self-propelled vessels 
<75 ft = $75;  75ft to 100 ft = $1250;  101 ft to 20 ft = $200; >200 ft = $250 

 

 

       Do we need a separate Commercial Vessel Dockage Daily Rate?  Or do we use the Daily rates shown above for fishing vessels too. 
 


